

Mauricio Campiglia

mauricio.campiglia@go4globalservice.com

+598 (9) 978 5332 (mobile) +598 (2) 365 8775 (home)

Summary

IT Senior Principal with vast experience and several certifications in the IT security arena, networking and telecommunications, as well as open source solutions. Strong communication and team working skills, capable of delivering key technical pieces of large projects on time and under pressure, expert in large scale migrations to diverse technologies. Extensive client engagement expertise, including gathering and negotiating requirements, architecting, consulting, training, and product and services implementation.

Experience

1997 - present: IBM

Technical activities: Former mid-range specialist now with 7+ years experience in Networking and Network Security. Designed, implemented and supported Cisco solutions for Data Centers, LAN, MAN and Internet Security mainly for the Banking Industry with deployments of 4K+ nodes.

Customer interaction: Architecture and Consulting roles in security and open source solutions

1996 - 1997: Diners Club (currently part of Citigroup)

Technical activities: Designed and implemented an operation security framework.

Operational activities: infrastructure operations.

1995 - 1996: 3M

Technical activities: software maintenance and development.

Operational activities: data center operations.

Education and certifications

- TOEFL certified.

- IBM, Cisco and Linux certifications

- Approximately 40 IT specialist and technology update courses

Teaching

2007 - present: ORT University - Information Security and Wireless Networks Professor.

1999 - 2007: IBM - Midrange and Network Security related courses.

Lectures

2004 - present: Approximately 30 conferences both domestically and internationally given on Networking, Security and related Free Software subjects.

Entrepreneurship

2008 - present: go4GlobalService (<http://go4globalservice.com>) - CIO. Call center, customer care and other technical specialties outsourcing startup, with high value added focused on the international market.